MEMO

To: Nine Mile Creek Watershed District Board of Managers

MILE
CREEK From: Lauren Foley
WATERSHED

DISTRICT  Date: Oct 13, 2020

Permit Inspection Report
Summary

This month’s inspections had a goal of removing those likely finished due to permits being issued in 2017 and 2018 before the
weather favorable to building ends.

e Number of inspections: 30

e Number of sites removed: 19

e Number of sites to remain in queue with no issues observed: 5
e Number of sites inspected but project not started: 4

e Number of sites with issues observed: 1



Inspections

Sites with Issue(s) Observed
Permit | Address Type Summary of Results Communication
Number
2020-49 | Upton Ave off 111t St., Public/Linear | Missing a critical inlet protection Inspection report sent to
Bloomington permit holder
Follow-Up Inspections
Permit | Address Type Summary of Results Communication
Number
2019-06 | Orange Line construction, Public/Linear | Sediment issues have improved from last None currently
inspection issues near 1700 inspection
W 78t St, Richfield
Totals

*All values are estimates*

Approximately 215 open permits with potential for activity

e Approximately 135 with activity

e Approximately 80 without activity




